

Semester group meeting – Sports Technology 3 Semester 24 October 2019

Participants:

Group: 9200, 9201, 9202, 9203, 9207, 9208, 9210

Mark de Zee, semester coordinator

Berit Lund Sørensen, secretary and minute taker

Agenda:

1. Announcements from the coordinator and secretary
 2. Semester start, group formation
 3. Project status
 4. Any other business (group rooms)
-

1. Announcements from the coordinator and secretary

Exam dates are available in moodle.

2. Semester start, group formation

Pre semester start was useful which also made the group formation easier as the groups were already formed.

Project catalogue: The catalogue will also be used for the Master Thesis because only few students used the proposals on this semester.

3. Project status

9200: Project work goes well and good cooperation with supervisor.

9201: Very pleased with the supervisor but there have been challenges regarding the equipment. However, this is solved now.

9202: Going fine. There have also been challenges with some equipment.

9203: Problems getting the equipment they need here at AAU.

9207: There have been challenges with the internship.

9208: It goes fine but waiting for equipment, which is already ordered.

9210: It is going forward. There have been some problems with getting time in the lab in Iceland.

4. Any other business (group rooms)

Only few groups use the group rooms but for those who do it works fine. The other groups work elsewhere.

Siemens expects the students to come up with all equipment and materials. It seems that there has been a misunderstanding between Siemens and AAU.